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I Mina'trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan
155 Hesler Place

Hagatfia, Guam 96910

VIA: The Honorable Rory J. Respicio ., .
Chatrperson, Committee on Rules / i’

RE: Committee Report on Bill No. 169-32 (1.S), As Introduced

Dear Speaker Won Pat:

Transmitted herewith is the Committee Report on Bill No. 169-32 (L.S),
As Introduced: “An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the
Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to
Light Industrial Zone (M1) sponsored by Senator Tina Muna-Barnes
which was referred to by the Committee on Appropriations, Public
Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic
Preservation and Land.

Committee votes are as follows: = "
£
4/ TO PASS ==
2 i
0 oy
Y TONOT PASS . %@
m& TO REPORT OUT ONLY z
o)

TO ABSTAIN

TO PLACE IN INACTIVE FILE

Si Yu'os Ma 'dse’,

e

Vicente (Ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Chairman

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagdtiia, Guam 96910
Tel: (671} 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net
Website: http:/ /senbenp.com
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Bill No. 169-32 (LS), As Introduced

Sponsored by Senator Tina Muna-Barnes

“An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the
Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family

Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).”
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AN 07 7014
MEMORANDUM

To: Al Members
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement,
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land

From: Senator Vicente (Ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Chairman

Subject: Committee Report on Bill No. 169-32 (L.S), As Introduced

Transmitted herewith for your consideration is the Committee Report
on Bill No. 169-32 (LS), “An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located
in the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone
(R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1)” Introduced by Senator Tina Muna-
Barnes.

This report includes the following:

Committee Voting Sheet

Committee Report Narrative

Copy of Bill No. 169-32 (LS}, As Introduced
Public Hearing Sign-in Sheet

Copies of Written Testimonies

Copy of Letter to Request Fiscal Note Waiver
Copy of COR referral

Notices of Public Hearing

Copy of the Public Hearing Agenda

LR L) -

Please take the appropriate action on the attached voting sheet. Your
attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. Should you have any
questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Vicente (Ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Chairman

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagdtfia, Guam 96910
Tek: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net
Website: http:/ / senbenp.com




I MINA* TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Committee Voting Sheet

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land

Zone (M1)”.

Bill 169-32 (LS), as introduced, “An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the
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Committee Members To Pass Not To

Report Out

Only

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Chairman

Vice Speakerﬁggjg_n\lin L F. Cruz
Vice Chz 0

Senator Tina Rose Muiia-Barnes
Member

Senator Dennis Rodriguez, Jr.
Member

v/

J

Abstain

Inactive File

Senator Michael San Nicolas
Member

Senator Michael Limtiaco
Member

7 /

——

Senator Tommy Morrison
Member




Office of

the P&?O‘p]e

Chairman
Committee on Appropriations,
Public Debt, Legal Affairs,
Retirement, Public Parks,
Recreation, Historic Preservation
and Land

Member
Committee on Education,
Public Libraries
and Women's Affairs

Member
Committee on General
Government Operations and
Cultural Affairs

Member
Committee on Municipal
Affairs, Tourisin, Housing and
Hagatfia Restoration. and
Development Authority

Member
Committee on Health &
Human Services, Health

Insurance Reform, Economic
Development and Senior
Cittzens

Member
Commitiee on Aviation, Grourd
Transportation, Regulatory
Concemns and Future
Generations

I Mina'trentai
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Dos na Liheslaturan Guédhan

Committee Report

Bill No. 169-32 (LS), “An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the
Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone {R1} to Light
industrial Zone {M1}” Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes:

I. OVERVIEW
The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement,
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land convened a public

hearing on November 22, 2013, 2013 at 2:00pm in [ Liheslatura’s public
hearing room.

Public Notice Requirements

Notices were disseminated via hand-delivery and e-mail to all senators and
all main media broadcasting outlets on Friday, November 15, 20613 (5-Day
Notice), and again on Wednesday, November 20, 2013 (48 Hour Notice).

(a) Committee Members and Senators Present

Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan, Chairman
Speaker Judith Won Pat, Member

Senator Tina Muna-Barnes, Member

Senator Tommy Morrison, Member

Senator Chris Duenas

Appearing before the Committee
Glenn Eay

{c) Written Testimonies Submitted

Dave Camacho, Department of Land Management
Lorenzo C. Rosario Jr.

Judy Rosario

Patricia Rosario

Dolores Rosario Boardman

Joaquin Flores, Guam Power Authority

II. COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagdtfia, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net
Website: http:/ / senbenp.com



Chairman Pangelinan: We will now hear testimony on Bill No. 169-32 (1.S) ), introduced by
Senator Tina Muna-Barnes “An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the Municipality of
Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1)” I would like
to give the author of the bill an opportunity to briefly describe the bill and it’s intent.

Sponsor Summary

Senator Muna-Barnes: Si yu'os ma’ase Mr. Chair, thank you for giving me the opportunity.
This piece of legislation was introduced at the request of the owners of Lot number 5168-4, |
want to say the owners of this property acquired this property through land exchange with the
government of Guam that was authorized by the Public Law 31-253 and after months of waiting
for the completion of the implementation of Public Law 31-253 the approval process for the
deed of exchange was completed and the owner received their copy and receive the official
receipt of the exchange. Furthermore, when the owners conducted research on their property
their finds of the zoning was designated R1.

The summary of this bill seeks to rezone this from a single family zone R1 to a light industrial
zone and this 1s just, Mr. Chair, to allow the owner to achieve the maximum and best use of
their property and to provide consistency with the surrounding properties that are either zoned
commercial or light industrial. and [ want to say for the record, I want to thank you and your
committee for having a hearing to hear this bill you and I know that the exchange in question
Public Law 31-253 was over two decades of working with family members to exchange lands
that the government was utilizing land in another area that was in a light industrial zone. The
Rosario family, [ guess assumed when they did the exchange for the Government it would be
the same as the property the family owned prior to the government taking their land, the
family’s property previously that the government has utilize. When they did their finding at land
management they found out it was R1 and of course they had to go through the whole step all
over again and this is where we are at today. The family has been waiting. Recently they had to
extend their apologies for not being here, their son is going through medical treatment back
there and that is the only reason why there are not here today. Thank you for giving me this
opportunity to speak and give a synopsis of this bill 169-32. T hope my colleague support it.
Saina ma’ase.

Chairman Pangelinan: thank you very much and si yu’os ma’ase Senator Barnes. Mr. Eay
will you present your testimony

Testimony

Glenn Eay

Mr. Eay: Thank you Mr. Chairman, thank you Senator Tina Muna-Barnes, Senator Won Pat,
Senator Ben Pangelinan, Senator Tom Ada, Senator Chris Duenas, Senator Tom Morrison. |
am here today as a member of application review committee from the department of public
works, I support bill 169-32 an act to rezone lot 5168-4 from single dwelling family R1 to light
industrial zone M1. As mentioned before by Senator Barnes that abutting properties from that
area, there is a road the old Agana-Dededo-Yigo road and that connects to the Harmon




industrial park area and the arca was zoned M1 light industrial and I mentioned earlier the
abitting area they thought it was zoned M1 as research went by it was zone an R1. | support this
bill because the abutting property which is lot number 5167 R1-1 is also an M1 property it
would be only fair to be consistent with the adjacent property. Further down there is an auto
shop, further down there is mostly auto shop in that area M1. Yes I do support the act to rezone
R1to ML

Chairman Pangelinan: when you look at the property map you say the abutting properties are
all sides of the property; all the abutting sides are also M17?

Mr. Eay: The abutting property, we have a restaurant, seyoung restaurant, we have the
property to be rezone and the property next to it is M1, And then we have further down again is
M1 as well. You know, because the surrounding properties are M1, [ support the rezoning.

Chairman Pangelinan: Thank you very much. Senator Muna Barnes?

Senator Muna-Barnes: You talked about the abutting properties but the one in question, the
government, in fair exchange to the Rosario family or the estate of Florencio Rosario families,
are you familiar with what was committed on the exchange? Are you a part of the Rosario
Family?

Mr. Eay: No [ am not.

Senator Muna-Barnes: [ apologize Because I do know that in the representation this case has
been going on for over twenty years and when the exchange was made the family thought that
they were going to get that property exchanged equivalent inclusive of the zoning efforts and
when they looked at it there was nothing and I just thought you were familiar with the case
thank you for the 1ssue the only reason the Rosario came in because they came in the past and
went through the process and they went through many many years their father and grandfather
have come and gone and now they are dealing with third generation to try and close this. it’s
not the property that the parents owned but the exchange with the government has been over
two decades and they were hoping to get this clear so they can maximize their property that the
government gave them. Thank you Mr. Chair again I apologize for that I thought he had some
information about that.

Chairman Pangelinan: The property in question is about a hectare?
Senator Muna-Barnes: three thousand nine hundred (3.900) Yes.

Chairman Pangelinan: About three thousand nine hundred plus. Speaker Won Pat do you have
any question?

Speaker Won Pat: are you familiar with this particular property?

Mr. Eay: No, the reason | am familiar, no, not too much.




Speaker Won Pat: [ am trying to look at the map but that doesn’t help because the numbers are
really small. I need a magnifying glass to look at it. 1 think | might have found it 68-04 what is —
dash three (-3) what is that zone? Do you have that?

Mr. Eay: [ don’t have the dash three (-3) but | believe that would be the abutting property
where the restaurantis.............

Chairman Pangelinan: that is commercial.

Speaker Won Pat: Right. Now the way I look at this we have four then we have three and |
guess two and one, it’s not very clear and I am looking at another map which is a lot bigger but
I see residential lots on the back side of it I want to make sure that this property is not abutting
residences. That is the reason | would like for you to clanfy, I understand properties are
commercial or M1 but we want to make sure it’s not residential. Maybe on the back side it is
residential and the front side is commercial.

Mr. Eay: The back side is Harmon sink which is owned by airport authority. There is no
residential behind that.

Speaker Won Pat: Maybe I can work with the senators and see where exactly this is what
properties there are. Thank you.

Senator Tom Ada: thank you Mr. Eay, [ guess am just a little confused here, are you here as a
DPW representative?

Mr. Fay: [am an ARC member. Application Review Committee,
Senator Tom Ada: Which is a part of DPW?
Mr. Eay: For DPW

Chairman Pangelinan: that’s under the Guam Land Use Commission that has agency
representative.

Senator Tom Ada: | guess | am just a little confused, when somebody tries to take the rezoning
to the legislature it’s the landowner normally that comes to the government...... I have never
seen DPW come here and advocate for rezoning.

Mr. Eay: on the normal case for rezoning when it goes to the GLUC it goes to the ARC from
there all the agency puts in their position statement and then it goes to the GLUC for approval.

Senator Tom Ada: do you know if the landowner is aware of all the requirements, the
conditions that GPA is putting for their concurrence with this rezone that any basically any
relocation cost is born by the landowner.

Mr, Eay: yes.




Senator Tom Ada: they are aware

Mr. Eay: For any relocation the cost bears to the landowners.
Senator Tom Ada: ok. Fine.
Chairman Pangelinan: Senator Duenas, any questions?

Senator Chris Duenas: If [ am not mistaken, | believe the ARC member would know this, this is
the settlement right? The author is correct, what happen here was a major injustice in terms by
the taking of the water well and this contiguous lot, and what happened to this family is they
lost the zoning of the light industrial zoning property and so they got stuck when the exchange
and the settlement was made. While Normally 1 would I know that this legislature, and past
legislation mailed in a report now the report should come with land management an attached to
this from the ARC we don’t like to short cut the process of the zoning but for the benefit of this
committee this family was so wronged. This is an appropriate change, so thank you for
representing ARC. Thank you Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Pangelinan: no further questions? Senator Morrison?
Senator Muna-Barnes: for the record I would like to submit written testimonies

Chairman Pangelinan: for the record and those will be submitted as part of the committee
report.

Thank you very much, Si Yu’os Ma’ase. This concludes the testimony on Bill No. 169-32 (LS).
There being no additional individuals to present any additional testimony, this Committee will
continue 1o remain open for the acceptance of any additional information or public testimony on
the bill discussed. You can submit those testimonies to my office directly on 324 W. Soledad
Avenue, Hagatna, as well as the Guam Legislature at 155 Hesler St., Hagatna or email at
office(@guam.net

This hearing is adjourned.

Ill. FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks,
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land, hereby reports Bill No. 169-32 (LS) with the
recommendation 'J‘E P ass
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1 MINA’TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2013 (FIRST) Regular Session

o
Bill No. 169-72.(1%)

Introduced By: T.R. MUNA BARNES ¥

AN ACT TO REZONE LOT NO. 5168-4, LOCATED IN THE
MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING, FROM SINGLE-FAMILY -5
DWELLING ZONE (R1) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL ZONE (M1).

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: ‘J:L)M/

Section 1. Legislative Findings and Intent. [ Lihesiaturan Gudhan finds
that it is the desire of the owners of Lot No. 5168-4 to maximize the use of their
property located in the Municipality of Tamuning to its highest potential. [/
Liheslaruran Gudhan further finds that in order to achieve the maximum and best
use of their property, the owners have requested the assistance of I Liheslaturan
Guahan to rezone Lot No. 5168-4 from its current Single-Family Dwelling Zone
(R 1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

{ Lihestaturan Gudhan further finds that the owners of Lot No. 5168-4
acquired this property through a land exchange with the Govermmment of Guam
authorized by Public Law 31-253. After months of waiting for the completion of
the implementation of Public Law 31-253, the approval process for the Deed of
Exchange was completed and the owners received their copy of the official Deed
of Exchange. (See document attached as Exhibit “A"). Furthermore, the owners
conducted research on the zoning status of the property and their findings

determined that the property had a zoning designation of R1. (See document

attached as Exhibit "B ).
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I Liheslaturan Gudhan further finds that based on the findings of the Rl

designation, the property owners not only want to achieve the maximum and best
use of their property, but want the zoning of their property to be consistent with the
surrounding properties that are either zoned Light Industrial or Commercial. (See
reduced Zoming Map attached as Exhibit “C").

It is therefore the intent of I Likeslaturan Guahan to authorize the rezoning
of the lot described herein for the purposes of assisting the owners in maximizing
the highest and best use of their property, as well as rezoning the property to
maintain consistency with the surrounding properties.

Section 2. Lot Rezoning. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law,
Lot No. 5168-4, containing an area of 3,9764/- square meters, located in the
Municipality of Tamuning, is hereby rezoned from Single-Family Dwelling Zone
(R1} to Light Industrial Zone (Ml). The real property rezoned herein is officially
described as:

Lot No. 5168-4, Parceling Survey Map of Lot 5168, Municipality of

Tamuning, containing an area of 3,976+/- square meters as shown on

map prepared by Government of Guam, Department of Land

Management. L.M. Check No. 201FY89, Land Management [4-

89T330, recorded under Document No. 417648, Certificate of Title

GC#3114. Water and Power (electricity) and Sewer are available or

within a distance of 100 feet from the property. (Parceling Survey

Map of Lot 5168 attached as Exhibir “D” ).

Section 3. Effective Date. This provisions contained herein shall take

effect immediately upon enactment of this Act.

2
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DEED OF EXCHANGE
This DEED, made and entered into this day of (.) i , 2013, by and

between the DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT, GOVLRNMENT OF GUAM,
whose address is P.0. Box 2950, Hagatna, Guam 96932, herein called the PARTY OF
THE FIRST PART, and JUDY R. UNTALAN, PATRICIA T. ROSARIO, DOLORES R.
BOARDMAN and LORENZQ C. ROSARIO, JR., all of legal age U.S cilizens,
hereinafter referred to as PARTIES OF THE SECOND PART, who shall share and
share altke in accordance with the Final Distribution entered on September 11, 2009 in
the Estafe of Lorenzo Camacho Rosario, Deceased, Superior Court of Guam, Probate
Case No. PR0O054-97 and which is recorded in the Office of the Recorder, Department
of Land Management as Insttument Number 736626 on September 238, 2008, do
declare that thay did, and do by these present make an exchange of Real Property as
authorized by Public Law 31-253.

WHEREAS, the PARTY OF THE FIRST PART is the owner of certain real

property in Tamuning described as follows;

2807




Deed of Exchange - Judy ®. Uniatan, Patricia T, Resasio. Dolores H, Boardman and Lotenze C. Bosaria, Jr
Page 2 of 8

Lot No. 5168-4, Parceling Survey Map of Lot 5168, Municipality of Tamuning,
containing an area of 3,976+ square meters as shown as shown on map
prepared by Government of Guam, Depariment of Land Management, LM.
Check No. 201FY89, Land Management 14-B9T330, recorded under Document
No. 417648, Ceriificate of Title GC#3114. Water and Power (electricity} and
Sewer are available or within a distance of 100 feet from tha propearty.

WHEREAS, tha PARTIES OF THE SECOND PART are the owners of certain

real property described as follows:

Lot No. 5024-1-R1INEW-2, Re-Subdivision Survey Map of Lot 5024-1-R1INEW,
Municipality of Tamuning, containing an area of 1,545+ square meters as shown
on map prepared by Duenas & Swavely, Incorporated, L.M. Check No.
Q15FY2011, recorded under Document No. 825428, Water and power
(electricity) and sewsr are available or within a distance of 100 feet from the

property.

WHEREAS, both parties agree to exchangs their rgspective propertiss which are

the subject of this Deed of Exchange based on the Final Judgment entered on June 2,

2010 in Judy R. Untalan, et al. vs. Government of Guam, Superior Court of Guam Civil

Case No. CV1894-83, and in accordance with Public Law 31-253,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises:
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, PARTY OF THE FIRST PART, for and in consideration of the conveyance

of property below listed, does hereby grant, transfer, convey, exchange, set over and

deliver unto PARTIES OF THE SECOND PART, the following described parcel;
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f Exchange - Jugy B, Unizlan, Peiicia T. Rosans, Dolores R, Beardman and Lorangzo C. Rosano, Jv
i3

Lot No. 5168-4, Parcelling Survey Map of Lot 5168, Municipality of Tamuning,
containing an area of 3,976+ square meters as shown as shown on map
prepared by Govemment of Guam, Department of Land Management, L M.
Check No. 201FY88, Land Management 4-89T330, recorded under Document
No. 417648, Certificate of Title GC#3114. Water and Power (electricity) and
Sewer ara available or within a distance of 100 feet from the property.

THAT, PARTIES OF THE SECOND PART, for and in consideration of the
conveyance of property below listed, does hereby grant, transfer, convey, exchange, set
ovar and delivar unto the PARTY OF THE FIRST PART, the following describsed parcel:

Lot No. 5024-1-R1NEW-2, Rs-Subdivision Survey Map of Lot 5024-1-R1NEW,

Munlcipality of Tamuning, containing an area of 1,545+ square meters as shown

on map prepared by Duenas & Swavely, Incorporated, L.M. Check No.

015FY2011, recorded under Document No. 825429, Water and power
{electricity) and sewer are available or within a distance of 100 feet from the

property.

Together with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurienancas
thersunto belonging or in anywise appertaining and the reversion and reversions,
remained or remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof, and also all the right, estate
title and interest, possession, claim and demand whatsoever, both at law and equity of
the Government of Guam, in and into the above granted premises, and avery part and
parcel thereot with appurtenances therato.

To have and to hold the said properties, the one to the other, their heirs, and

assigns forever, free from any liens, mortgages, or encumbrances,




Deed of Excharga - Judy K. Untalan. Patricia T. Rosaria. Dolores R, Boardrman and Lorenzo C. Rosatio, Jr
Fage 4 of 3

PARTY OF THE FIRST PART

GOVE 2;'?" 27 AM:
E MA NAS, BQjrector
ent of Land Management

Date: -%

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CITY OF TAMUNING ) ss

On this ZLQ% day of ‘JUL}E , 2013, before me, the

undersigned notary, personally appeared Monte Mafnas, Director, Department of Land
Management, known to me to be the person whose name is signed on the attached or
preceding document and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated
purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal in
Tamuning, Guam, the day and year first above written.

[/ 7
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Deed of Exchangs - Judy B, Untalan, Patdnia T, Rasario, Dolorss R, Boardman and Lorenzo C. Rosaris, Jr
Page 50 8

PARTIES OF THE SECOND PART:
. RRToeNlY o0 AT,
WL ALARD

JUDY B. UNTALAN

LORENZO C. ROSARIO, JR.
Attorney-in-Fact - Document No. 822140

Date: U/KE/B

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CITY OF TAMUNING ) S8

on this \& day of Dune . 2013, before me the
undersigned notary, personally appeared LORENZO C. RGSARIO, JR., known to me
o be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument as the Attomey-In-
Fact for JUDY R. UNTALAN, and acknowledged to me the he subscribed the name of
JUDY R. UNTALAN, thereto as principal, and his own name as Attomey-In-Fact, for its
stated purpose on the attached or praceding document and acknowledged to me that
he signed # voluntarily for ts stated purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal in
Tamuning, Guam, the day and year first above written.

Lowrnos Congro-

Rowwd g S0, Saas ERR

YMOND SAN NICOLAS SAYAS o

NOTARY PUBLIC

in and for Guam. US.A. . -
i Expires: Mar. 07, 2018

MY SBmSiTE Fibains, Gusma %6532 -

e
=




Desad of Exchangs - Judy B. Untalan, Patricia T. Rosarie, Dolores . Bosrdmen and Lorenze C. Rosario, Jr
Pagatol 8 .

PARTIES OF THE-8E PA
PATRICIAT, R 875130
Data: / i 7; g [;

CITY OF TAMUNING } §8

On this }.ﬁ% day of D une- ., 2013, befors me, the
undersigned notary, personally appeared PATRICIA T, ROSARIO, known to me to be
the person whose name is signed on the attached or preceding document and
acknowledged to ma that she signed it voluntarily for its stated purposa.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my name and oftficial seal in
Tamuning, Guam, the day and year first above written.

me{“an& L Soumss

RAVMOND SAN NICOLAS SAY
IC
PARTIES OF THE(SECOND PART: B o 1154 "
i mﬁ “‘J 653'@‘ g L?«O.BOKI?'Q%M‘G“&““%
Dooees B Boreohans

DOLORES ROSARIO BOARDMAN BRSO
LORENZO C. ROSARIC, JR. o
Attomsy-in-Fact - Document No. 822139

Date: Q/l ¥ / (_3




Deed of Exchangs - Judy B, Untajan, Patricia 7. Rosano, Dolores R, Poardman snd Larenze G. Rosaric, Jr
Fage 7ol 3

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CITY OF TAMUNING ) S8

On this i%*H da Dune

y of , 2013, before me the
undersigned notary, personally appeared LORENZO C. ROSARIO, JR., known to me
to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument as the Attomey-in-
Fact for DOLORES ROSARIO BOARDMAN, and acknowledged to me the he
subscribed the name of DOLORES ROSARIO BOARDMAN, thereto as principal, and
his own name as Attomey-In-Faet, for its stated purposa on the attached or preceding
docurnent and acknowiedged fo me that he signed it voluntarily for ifs stated purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal in
Tamuning, Guam, the day and year first above written.

QD?‘J@D ga&;u(cfé—
(20...1{“9(\.@9. T, N Seqgas

RAYMOND SAN NFCOLAS SAYAS

NOTARY PUBLIC
In and for Guam, U.5.A
My Commissjon Expires: Mar. ¢7, 2018
g.O_ Box 1972 Hagatna, Guam 96932

PARTIES OF TH.F SECOND PART:

LORENZO C. RO$ARIO, JR. R

Date: U/'@({B ._}‘ ) J
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Deed of Exchangs - Judy B Untalan, Patricia T. Resario, Dolores R Boardman and Lovenzo ©. Rogano, Jr
Pa&¢ Saof s

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CITY OF TAMUNING ) $8

On this ng day of wgom? , 2013, before me, the
undersigned notary, personally appeared LORENZO C. ROSARIO, JR., known to me

to be the person whose name is signed on the attached or preceding document and
acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

iN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal in
Tamuning, Guam, the day and year first above written.

Qemgwgo&w

RAYMOND SAN NICOLAS SAY
NOTARY PUBLIC
AND Formn > TOLEGALTY M ek forE:cpm %fgr. 07, 2018
AND FORM: 93 Hagatns, Guam 56932

- . I N
P
- oy

LEQNARDO M. RAPADAS s o
Attorney General of G o - :

Date: ?/9/ / 7 | C
Derr 34334 B
GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

EDWARD 4B, CALVO

Governor of Guam

Drate: NL \ 0

e




Streat Address:

R 3. Marica Coms Drive

ITC Budiding,
Tamuning, 34U 25613

Malling Addrass:
P.0. Box 2850
Hagaia, GU 86932

Wabhsitz:

S-mail Address:
Almdsmail ooy by

ie

R

T

TR

¥ Franilin fimenez f

EXpieir ‘g

DIPATTAMENTON MINANEHAN TANC'
{Department of Land Management)
GUBETNARMENTON GUAHAN

{Government of Gudhaon|

EDDIE BAZA CALVES MONTE MAFNAS
Govemes Tiraziar
RAY TENORIO TAVED V. GAMACHO

Lisuterant Govarnar Ceputy Direcior

Date: Julv 15, 2013

Tao: Chief Planner, Land Planning Division

From: Franklin Ii msnez, Assccieat Broker, Titan Realy
Mailing ! Takane Lane, Sutte 205
Address: Tﬂmumnﬂ Guam 96913

Re: Reauest for BLM Certification of Desienated Zane

{A recorded Survey Map should accompany this Reguest Form)

*Property Deseription: Lot 5168-4, congisting of approx. 3.976.00%- square meters

P:mec.?“%pp wation Name:  Franklin Emenez
Contact Namber{s):

Wodc 479.4553  Beeper )
Cellular 727.2891

Mumapaliny of L)‘-deqo/uhaz%

Ir.

o 4
-\‘-l-._uf‘

Raquestor (Print nr‘mé’) Home:

FO&/OFMAL USE ONLY

Verification of Dasignated Zone

(R4 [IR2Z [1€ [IMA [1W2 [1PD [H [ 154
[l Yy ; i i - N R R
REMARKSWQ::‘QW ek Lok v deced TR0

[ g bR (:!:‘\

ZONING DISTRICT: [ A [} PF

AL P

AteYe!

¥

l"-J
.
-
I€E

«
e

PROPERTY STATLR I 5 (12 0

Certification of Zone fabove)
T [éﬁppraved P
v

[ ]Bisapproved

. o — — e
\‘\1._,_} : ¢.h4.{ﬁ/, e, *.4/,}1;4\_}!,*{1‘..-'”"" o Py _ /m“mﬁz_ /E’f /___:;
TyEy . Guam Chisf Plenner / Dare

“This is & wiitien reauest for e above frmr’naw* Fi mg Fee: Ten Dollars {$10.00} fling fee as per Public Law 23-02,
Chapter V. Part it {Fees and Cliarges Assessed by the Dapartment of Land Management)_available aporpxirmaiely four
w:na days as ner AL 25408 Secrfon i1d}, Sunsmre Refonm Law_sxcent forrons venfications, Fa

ZEU—X :*? 'y F\i-{(j‘( {;’#}A%

Dpsuments Remsivad by 3\ !hfL S S S

(an‘y &} }
Fayment Receved by, - Lk SR

Compigion Date
Tl Ko of Pages:
Emcunt Dus:

''''' o Page 10f2 |
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Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslatoran Guahan
32ND GUAM LEGISLATURE

Senator Vicente “ben” Cabrera Pangelinan

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS, PUBLIC DEBT, LEGAL AFFAIRS, RETIREMENT,
PUBLIC PARKS, RECREATION, HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND LAND

Friday, November 22,2013

Bill No. 169
SIGN UP SHEET
[ NAME ADDRESS | PHONE | EMAIL T WRITTEN | ORAL [ SUPPORT
Yes No
GLacam S y y L5295 loar. oyl 3570 PY —

324 W. Soledad Ave. Hagatna, Guam 96910
Ph.473-4236 Fax. 473-4238

Pdﬁb { D..?- l Email. senbenp@ guam.net




Street Address:

550 5. Marine Comps Drive

Suite 733 ITC Building
Tamuning, GU 96813

Mailing Address:
P.Q. Box 2950
’ Hagatha, GU 96832

Wabsite:
hitp://dim.quaim . gov

E-mail Addrass:
dimdir @ dim, guam.gov

Teleghone:
671-849-1L AND (5263)

Facsimile:
671-649-5383

DIPATTAMENTON MINANEHAN TANO’
{Department of Land Management)
GUBETNAMENTON GUAHAN
{Government of Guam)

EDDIE BAZA CALVO MONTE MAFNAS
Govemor Diractor

DAVID V. CAMACHO
Deputy Dirsctor

RAY TENORIO
Lieutenant Govemnor

September 12, 2013

Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan
32" Guam Legislature

Chairman, Committee on Appropriations,
Taxation, Public Debt, Banking,
Insurance, Retirement, and Land

324 W, Soledad Ave., Suite 100
Hagatna, GU 96932

SUBJECT: Testimony on Bill No. 169-32 (COR)

Buenas Yan Hafa Adai: The Department has reviewed Bill 163-32 (COR) — AN
ACT TO REZONE LOT NOS. 5168-4, LOCATED IN THTE MUNICIPALITY OF
TAMUNING, FROM SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING (R1) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL
ZONE (M1)

Hereby submitted are the testimonies for the above-described proposal. Based on
the requirements of Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 61 Zoning Law,
Article 3, §61301 we render the following:

Lot No. 5168-4 containing an area of 3,976+/- square meters, located in the
Municipality of Tamuning, and in ciose proximity to surrounding properties that have
been zoned as Light Industrial or Commercial.

It is further noted that Department of Land Management at one time recommended
that properties located within these particular areas that were acquired through
government land exchange be rezoned unconditionally as Light industrial to be
consistent with the proposed plan.

Department of Land Management therefore supports this legislative intent to rezone
the said property from its current Single Family Dwelling (R1) to Light Industriai
Zone (M-1).




Testimony on Bill 169-32 (COR)
September 12, 2013
Page 2 of 2

With respect to potential impacts to our mandates as requested by the Bureau of
Budget Management and Resources, passage of Legislative Bills 169-32 (COR) will
not have any affects, thereof.

Moreover, the Department would like to remind all concern that our Guam
Legislature delegated land use development including zone changes through Public
Law 1-88, as amended, to the Guam Land use Commission and the Department of
Land Management. Furthermore, a viable zone change process exist, is efficient,
and considers all aspect of land use planning in protecting the community and our
island’s interest.

We thank you for the opportunity to comment on this bill.

Senseramente,

DAVID VWCAMAC
Acting Director

cce: Planning Division, DLM
Jtaseditedbymqga:mydocs/:Leg.bilis_comment on leg bills 169-32




Street Address:
550 5. Marine Corps Drive
Suita 733 ITC Buiding
Tamuning, GU 26913

Mailing Address:
P.0. Box 2950
Hagétfia, GU 963932

Website:
nitp:rdim guRm.goy

E-mait Addrass:
Lo vdimdic @dimuguam,.aov

Tatephonse:
671-649-LAND (56263)

Fersimile:
671-649-5383

DIPATTAMENTON MINANEHAN TANO’
(Department of Land Management)
GUBETNAMENTON GUAHAN
{Government of Guahon)

MONTE G. MAFNAS
Director

FODIE BAZA CALVD
Govamor

RAY TENCRIO DAVID V. CAMACHO

Lieutenant Govelr

November 19,2013

Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan

32™ Guam Legislature

Chairman, Committee on Appropriations, Taxatton,
Public Debt, Banking, Insurance, Retirement, and Land
324 W, Soledad Ave. Suite 100

Hagatna, GU 96932

SUBJECT: BILL NO. 169-32
LAND ZONING CONSIDERATION REPORT

Buenas Yan Hafa Ada Senator,

Pursuant to Public Law 31157, Department of Land Management hereby submits the Land
Zoning Consideration Report for the aforementioned bill.

Senseramente,

Daw; z ;Eamacho,

ACTING DIRECTOR
Mg -

_...Deputy Ditector .



CONTENTS

Page

RECOMMENDATIONS OF LAND PLANNING INVISTON cvevccenisrrermissssssessersnssreransarssssstrsssssssssassss 1
Authority: Title 2 GCA, Chapter 2, §21 10(b)(1)

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE o 2
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2. RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE
Authority: Title 2GCA Chapter 2, §2113{b)}2)

Not Available
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a. Date of Departmental Official Receipt of Request ... August 15, 2013
b. Date of 45 day Deadline ...... et OGPtemiber 29, 2013

¢. Date Submitted to Requesting Standing Body .............occeee.. November 20, 2013
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Land Zoning Constderation Report Page
B:ll No. 169-32




TVWHNS GMedt ~ TRSTMONY 1SS

GE& I l - Franklin Jimenaz <fcjimenez@gmasail.com>

e loogle

testimony letters
2 messagas

susan merlette <susandamy@hctmali.com> Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at 5:07 AM
To: Franklin Jimenez <fcfimenez@gmail.com>

Sent from Windows Mail

susan merlefte <susan-arry@hotmall.com> Wad, Nov 20, 2013 at 5:26 AM
To: Franklin Jimenez <fcjlmenez@gmail.com>

Yet ancther one....

32nd Guam legislature
November 19, 2013

Due to an oversight from a lot of people, we are back again for one more request of approval from
the legislature. -Unfortunately, | am unable to be there in person as [ was, for the original process
to obtain property 5168-4. Please accept mr. Frank Jiminez as our representative to see this
process through. Due to zoning issues my family and [ once again ask for your consideration and
support to rezone lot 5168-4 to m-1 from r-1. We want to put this to rest once and for all,
stemming from a long and hard legal battle that lasted over 20 plus years. Thanks so much.

Sent from Windows Mall

Sincerely,
Lorenzo.C. Rosario Jr.

https /mail g oog le.comymall/LW U= 28 k=47 460124828 awe pthaedr ch=nboxdite= 1427 1¢ 1c0aikiddBs
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.
‘ ma l ' - Franklin Jimenez <fcjimenez@gmall.com>

Judy's Testimony

susan merette <susandary@hotmall.com> ‘ Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at 5:33 AM
To: Franklin Jimenez <fcjimenez@gmail.com>

To the 32nd Guam legislature,
Bill Number 169-32

As we try to move on with our lives and have a better life for our children and family, my siblings
and | are requesting to have lot 5168-4 rezoned from R1 to M1 This is the last remaining portion
of property that was a part of my father's estate. After over 20 years of finally getting
compensated for us we run into ancther snag of this property zone. On behalf of my siblings and |,
please rezone our last property that was entrusted to us. Thank you in advance.

Much appreciation,
Judy Rosario

hﬁpsu’/n’all.googIe.comfml/w'Of‘?Lﬂ:Z&ii-F#MEb'{ZA-BZ&\Ia\mpt&searcrpirm)ﬂdmgzmzﬂd%éoeﬂcb‘t o . o 11
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@ Almost There | o

Me and my family come before the Legislature to help with Bili-169-32. A massive oversight occurred w
hen we received the deed. The property still remained in residential zoning. Our automatic assumption w
as the zone changsd to commercial. Please help us rectify all this once and for-all ;

My name is Patricia T. Rosario, heir of Lorenzo C. Rosario Sr. and respectfully request your assistarice in

this matter

Dated this day, November 18, 2013,

" Thank you -

- Patricia T. Rosario
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Movember 204, 2013 '
Buénas yin Hafi Adel I Libeslaag Gnelan!
Wm@s’f&ah@s{aﬁm

You have bifiire Yot todsy BITI No. 169-32 [L5) for yoiur conisidecation.

0

The tnpcovid of this bill will fuly oome full crcle for our funily-in that #hed taken my Sxnily

o very long add ardiious 23 years ib cemplels.

With your help, we ambity redutst that you fwm&iai:éﬂmm&ﬁﬁsplm;ﬁﬂmﬂm&ngle
family dwelting, R1, to Light Tndustrial, M1, so tist & is congistent will all other suriowiding
certles,

-
S Yirod Ma'asy
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GUAM POWER AUTHORIT

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAKAN
P.O.BOX 2977 « AGANA. GUAM U.S A, 96832-2977

November 19, 2013

The Honorable Vicente C. Pangelinan
Senator, 32™ Guam Legislature

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 101
Hagatna, Guam 96910

Subject: Lot 1684, Municipality of Tamuning, to rezone from “R-1" (Single-Family Dwelling)
to “M-17 (Light Industrial}.  Bill Ne, 169-32 (1LS)

Guam Power Authonty has reviewed the application described above and submits the following position
Statement:

A, Comments and Recommendations Concerning GFA requirements:

1. GPA has no objection, however customer 18 required to comply with the following pursuant to the
National Electrical Code, National Electrical Safety Code and GPA’s Service Rules and

Regulations:
e (oordinate overhead/underground power requirements with GPA Engineering for new
structures

¢ Maintain minimum clearances as defined by the current edition of the National Electrical
Safety Code and National Electrical Code

+ Maintain adequate clearance between any structures and electric ulility easements in
accordance with NESC and GPA requirements

s Developer/Owner shall provide necessary electric utility easements o GPA prior to final
connection

s Provide scheduling and magnitude of project power demand requirements for new loads

s All relocation costs for GPA’s facilities, if necessary, is 100% chargeable to the applicant
mncluding but not limited to labor and materials

2. Primary distribution overhead and underground line extensions and GPA service connections must
adhere to the guidelines outhined in the current issue of GPA’s Service Rules and Regulations.

3. A system tmpact assessment may be required to determine the effect of this facility on GPA's
existing power facilities.

4. All costs associated with the modification of GPA facilities shall be chargeable to the customer.
This includes relocation costs, new installation costs and any required system upgrades.

B. General Comments
GPA has no objection to the request subject to the conditions cited above,

Sincerely,

SYOAQVIN C. FLORES, P.E.
General Manager




Governor of Guam

Ray Tenorio P.O. Box 2950 Hagétfia, Guam 96932
Lieutenant Governor Tel: (671)472-4201/3
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S— ::’:1 BUREAU OF
Eddie Baza Calvo ﬁf\_u{_.}’( STATISTICS & PLANS

SAGAN PLANU StHA YAN EMPOTMASION
Governmenlt of (Guam

Fax: (671)477-1812

NOV 2 9 7013

Honorable Ben Pangelinan

Chairman, Committee on Appropriations,
Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks,
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land

32™ Guam Legislature

155 Hesler Place

Hagatna, Guam 96910

TESTIMONY ON BILL 169-32(L.S) - AN ACT TO REZONE LOT NUMBER 5168-4, LOCATED
IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING, FROM SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING (R-1) TO
LIGHT INDUSTRIAL ZONE (M-1).

Hafa Adai Chairman Pangelinan,

The Burcau of Statistics and Plans (BSP) appreciates this opportunity to offer its written
testimony on Bill 169-32 to rezone Lot 5168-4 in Tamuning from Single Family Dwelling (R-1)
to Light Industrial Zone (M-1). After reviewing the bill, we believe that a light-industrial
activity will be compatible to the surrounding land uses that already have several light industrial
activities including a restaurant, a service station, the Boys™ and Girl’s Scout Offices, and the
Vocational Rehabilitation Center. Infrastructures such as water, power and sewer are available
in the immediate areas. Although this rezoning request would not cause any major impacts, we
recommend that the applicant/landowner(s) coordinate with the Guam Environmental Protection
Agency to develop the best management practices in order to prevent adverse impacts to our
environment as the hght-industrial activities on Lot 5168-4 start to materialize.

Also, we recognize the need for the Guam Legislature to step in to move the rezone process
forward expeditiously on a case-by-case basis. However, we hope that the nearby landowners
were informed about the bill to rezone and given able time to express their desires to the
Legislature similar to the process conducted by the Guam Land Use Commission.

In closing, BSP supports the rezone request to Light Industnal Zone in order to develop future
business activities that will address the island’s growing economic needs. Thank you for giving

us the time to provide our written comments and support on this bill,

Sincerely,

LORILEE CRISOSTOMO

Director

Guam Ceastal Management Program- Land Use Planning - Secio-Eeonomic Planiing -Planning Intormation-Business & Ceonornic Statistics Program
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ASSISTANT MATORITY LEADER

Senator
Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan
Member

Speaker
Judith T.P Won Pat, EA.D.
Member

Senator
Dennis G, Rodriguez, Ir.
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Vice-Speaker
Benjamin |.K Cruz
Member

Legisiative Secretary
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Member

Senator

V. Anthony Ada
Member
MiNORITY LEADER

Senator
Aline Yamashita
Member

September 25, 2013

Memorandum

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

AL
From: Senator Rory |. Respicio”

Majority Leader & Rules Chair

Subject: Fiscal Notes

Hafa Adai!

Attached please find the fiscal notes for the bill numbers listed below.
Please note that the fiscal notes, or waivers, are issued on the bills as
mtroduced.

FISCAL NOTES;
Bill No. 169-32(LS)
Bill No. 176-32(COR)

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please
contact our office should you have any questions regarding this matter.
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10:12:30am.

09-24-2013

Agewcy Hesd: mimcho, Acting

MW';GMM(GF)W”mm: 380,083
‘s Citiver Fund (Specily} sppropeiathon(s) to date: Land Survey Revolving Fand, Chamorro
Total Department/Agency Appropriation(s) to date: $3,607,346
Fuad Source Information of Prepoced Appropristion
. | (Specity Specal )
General Fund: Fund): Taotal:
[FYﬁlenrmdFudBm' b |
JFY 2813 Adopted Reventes F| s K
FY 2013 Appro. (PL. 31:233) s s s
Lesx apprepriation in Bill ”I SGI S‘I
T I
Estimicd Fiscal Impact of Bill
For Remaimder
Ome Fall of
Fiecal Year FY 2013 FY 28014 FY 15 FY 16 Fy 2017
(i applicable)
[General Fund 55 $H o
bswﬁfy i
Fund}
| Total il 2 54 39 3
1. Does the bill contals “revenue gemerating” provisions? /X! Yex 1! Ne
i Yes, see nitachment 1/
1. s amount approprinted adequate to fund the mirnt of the appropr / X/ N/A /1 Yea i1 No
If wo, what is the sdditiong! amount required? $
3. Does the Bill extablich a new progracvagency? 1X1 N I 1 Yes /1 No
1f yes, will (he program duplicate existing programs/sgencies? X7 NiA ! Yes 1/ Ne
1s there a fedeval mandaie 1o exiablivh the programvagency? /7 Y& I1X/ Neo
4. Wil the ensctment of this Bill require new physiesl facilitics? /1 Yes !X/ No
5. Was Fiscal Note coordinuted with the affected dept/ngency? I no, indlcate resson: I Ye 1 Ne
7% Requested apency comments not received as of the due date / Onher:

A nalyst: Whm

sion W, Bazn, BMA [

E"oomatm
1/ See attached comments.
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Bureau of Budget & Management Research
Attachiment to Fiscal Note No. 169-32 (1.§)

{for revenue generating provisions)
Projecied Mult- Year Revesucs *
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year $
[Genersi Fund | $9] sof | i
pd Survey

g Fen 1 s 5 so s
Tercttorial

Education $209 $209 $2699

Facilities Fond

Total $259| $209] $209] 5209] $209]

Comments:

1/ The proposed legislation to rezone Lot No. 5168-4, in the municipality of Tamuning from a Single-Family
Dwelling Zone (R-1) to a Light Industrial Zone (M1} is an attempt by the owners of said property to: 1)
maxinize the use of their property and 2) o be consistent with the snrrounding properties that are either zoned
Light Industrisl {M1) or Commercial {C). Per the Department of Revenue and Taxation, the subject property,
which amounts te 3,976+ square meters, was formerly owned by the Government of Guam and was not required
to pay any local or federal fees towards real property taxes. Becaase the said property is under new ownership,
the real property taxes will be implemented bereafter. The Bureau does not snticipate any further construction,
therefore not anticipating additional building permits or increases in building taxes. If the proposed legislation
is passed, the Burcau estimates that $208.75 (3,976 sq. ft. X $60 per square foot [appraised vaine] X 0.0875033%
[land tax rate]} will be received by the Department of Revenue and Taxntion in the form of real property taxes.
Bureau also estimates that $50 will be received by the Department of Land Management in the form of 2
one change amendment fee, The estimated total estimated to be received by the Government of Gnam amcunts
$258.75
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A Mina'trentar Dos na Likeslaturan Guihan * The 32nd Guam Legislature
#7155 Hesler Place, Hagitia, Guam 96910 » e gramlegislature com
' E-mail: roryforguam@gmailcom o Tl (6714727679 » Fax: (671)472-3547

August 16, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

AT

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio.”
Majority Leader & Rules Chair

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 169-32(LS)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 169-32(LS).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. 1 also request that the same be
forwarded to all members of




I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan

Bill Log Sheet
PUBLIC DATE
BHL DATE DATE CMTE HEARING COMMITTEE
NO. SPONSOR TITLE INTRODUCED | REFERRED REFERRED DATE REPDRT FILED FISCAL NOTES
169-32 {T.R. MURNA Barnes (AN ACT TO REZONE LOT NO. 5168-4, LOCATED | 8/16/13 08/16/13 1 Committee on

(LS) IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING, FROM | 1:34 p.m. Appropriations,

SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING ZONE (R1) TO LIGHT Public Debt, Legal

INDUSTRIAL ZONE (ivi1). Affairs,

Retirement, Public
Parks, Recreation,
Historic
Preservation, and
tand

Biil Introduced/History
8/16/2013 4:00 PM




11/15/13 &

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.o!

Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE

Fri, Nov 15, 2013 at 5:.07 f

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org>
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org>, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org

The Commiittee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic
Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday, November 22, 2013 beginning at 9:00 am and 2:00 pm in

the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the agenda:

9:00 AM

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOFPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 PM

Confirmation Hearing
Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bills

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) — Intreduced by Senator Vicente {(hen) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, § Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

Bill No. 169-32 (LS) -- Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 51684, Located in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages

Fage 1 of 2

tps:/ frnail.google com/mall/u/ 0 7ui=2&ik=1d2ccBch 54 &view= ptsearch=sent&msg=1425a95dda302dab




11/15/13 5

Guam Legisfature Mail — Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE

Program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5§ of the Guam Code Annotated.

Yanggen un nisisita espesist na setbision, put fabot dgang i Misinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7. Yanggen un
nisisita kopian | priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi | uepsait i Liheslaturan Gudhan gi www.guamiegisiature com Yanggen para ur
na'hdlom testigu-mu, chute’ para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Averue gi iya Hagathia, pat guatio gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura,
pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp.com Este na nutisiu inapést ru i fendon gubetnamento.

If yau require any special accommodations, auxliary aids or other special services or for further information, please calf the Office of
Senator Vicente (ber) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam
[egislature’s website at www guamisgistatire com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in
Hagétiia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legisiature, via fax at 473-4238, or via emall at officef@senbenp.com /

Lisa Dames

Chief of Staff
I MINATRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land.
(671) 473-4236 (office)

{671) 473-4238 {fax)

senbenp.com

www guamlegisiature. org

Nov 22 doc
@ Agenda
49K

Page 2 of

teps/ fmail gocgle . com fmail fuf 0 /7ui=2& k= 1d2ecBcb 548 view = pt&search~sent&msg=1425a95dda302dab




Guam Leglsiature Mal - Public Hearihg - FIRST NOTICE 11)‘15[13 5

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamiegisiature.oi

Publtc Hearmg FIRST NOTICE
T c e e o ot e

Lisa Dames <c:po@guamlegislature org>
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <Jason@kuam com>,

Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, Josh Tyquiengco <jtyquiengco@k57.com=
clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown <btetsy@k57 com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson
<jontalk@gmail.com=>, Jon Anderson <editor@mvguam.com>, gerry@mvguarnm.com, marvic@mvguam.com
louella@mvguam.com, Frank Whitman <frank@mvguam.com>, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ ’
<gliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez <perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>
slimtiaco@guampdn.com, Oyaal Ngirairikl <odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>,

life@guampdn.com

rd

Hafa Adal,
The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Afiairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic

Preservation and Land will keld a public hearing an Friday, November 22, 2013 beginning at 9:00 am and 2:00 pm in
the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the agenda:

9:00 AM

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 PM

Confirmation Hearing

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guanmi Land Use Commission

D
&

|

Bill No. 209-32 {COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) — Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5§ Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

Page 1 ol

itps / /mail.google com maitfu /0 fuiz= 2 &1k 142 CBcE 5 4&4view=pt&search=semt&msg—1425a8fc3c1d08a
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Guam Leglslature Mail - Public Hearing -~ FIRST NOTICE

Bill No. 169-32 (LS} — Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in
the Municipaiity of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages
Program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated.

Yangaen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot 4gang i Iisinan Sinadot Vicerite {ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7. Yanggen un
nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi | vepsait | Liheslaturan Guédhan gf Ww.guamlegislature.odm Yanggen para ut
na’halom testigu-mu, chule’ para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi lya Hagétiia, pat guatto gi | Kuatton Katta gi  Liheslatura,
pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imet ¢i office@senbenp com Este na nufisiv inapasi nu i fendon gubetnamento.

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. Far copies of any of the Bilis listed on this agenda, you may fog on to the Guam
Legisiature's website at www.guamlegisiature com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in

Hagétia or at the Mait Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office@senbenp.com

Lisa Dames

Chief of Staff
| MINATRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Commitiee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public

Parks, Recreation, Histaric Freservation, and Land.
(671) 473-4236 (office)
(671) 473-4238 (fax)

senbenp.com
www guamlegisiature. org

i) Agenda_Nov 22.doc
49K

Page 2 o
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Guam Legislature Mail ~ Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE 11/20/13 8

Liza Dames <cipo@guamlegisiature.o

Publlc Hearmg SECOND NOTICE

Wed Nev20 2013 at8 47:

o

-

L:sa Dames <cupo@guamlegnslature org>
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org>, phmaterials@guamiegislature.org

Hafa Adai,

The Commitiee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:06pm on Friday, November 22
2013 at the Guam Legislature’s Public Hearing Room.

The following is the agenda:

$:00 am

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONONMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
{HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 pm
Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bill No. 209-32 (CORY} - Introeduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) — Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, § Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

Bill No. 169-32 {LS) - Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barmes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5163-4, Located in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sur of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($460,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages
Pregram established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated.

sttps:/ fmail.google comfmait fuf0 f2ui= 2&ik=1d2cc8c6 5 4&view=pt&search=sent&msg=147728c1da4 7R6bF

Page 1 of
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Guam legislature Mail -~ Public Hearing ~ SECOND NOTICE

Yanggen un nisisita espesidt na setbision, put fabot &gang i Hfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7.
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi i uepsait | Liheslaturan Guéahan gi
www.guamiegisiature.com Yanggen para un na’halom testigu-mu, chule’ para i Hfisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi
iva Hagétfia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp.com Este na

nutisiu inapasi nu i fendon gubeinamento.

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further infgrmation, please call the
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills iisted on this agenda, you may
log on to the Guam Legislature’s website at www. guamlegislature.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at
324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagatia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at

office@senbenp.com

tisa Dames

Chief of Staff
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAMAN

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land.
(671) 473-4236 (office)

(671) 473-4238 (fax)

senbenp.com

www.guamiegislature.org

2 attachments
] PH 112213-2ndNatice.pdf
112K

gy Agenda_Nov 22.doc
Ld '
) 49K

Page 2 o
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Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.or

Publtc Hearmg SECOND NOTICE

Wed Nov 20, 2013 at 8: 42 f

Lisa Dames <c1po@guamieglslature org>
To: news@k57.com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>

Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown
<betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson <jontalkk@gmail.com>, Jon Anderson
<edior@mvguam.com>, gerry@mvguam.com, marvic@mvguam.com, louella@mvguam.com, Frank Whitman
<frank@mvguam.com=>, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ <aliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez
<perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdurmat-ol@guampdn.com>, slimtiaco@guampdn.com, Oyaol Ngirairik]
<odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, life@guampdn.com

Hafa Adai,

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement,
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22,

2013 at the Guam Legislature’s Public Hearing Room.

Public Parks, -Recreation, Historic

The following is the agenda:

9:00 am

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 pm
Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bill No. 209-32 (COR} ~ Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §36109 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attorney General of Guam. :

Bill No. 169-32 (LS) ~ Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 51684, Located in
the Municipality of Tamuring, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

Page 1 of
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Guam Legislature Malil ~ Public Hearfng ~ SECOND NOTICE

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages
Program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated.

Yanggen un nisisita espesiét na setbision, put fabot &gang i Hisinan Sinadot Vicente {ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 47/3-4236/7.
Yanggen un hisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guéahan gi
www.guamiegislature.com Yanggen para un na’halom testigu-mu, chule’ para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi
iya Hagatfia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino irnel gf offi ce@senbenp com Este na

nutisiv inapasi nu i fendon gubetnamento.

i you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may
log on to the Guam Legislature’'s website at www.guamlagislature.comn Testimonies may be subrnitted directly to our office at
324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagatfia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at

officegpsenbenp.com

lisa Dames

Chief of Staff
I MINATRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Comimnittee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land.
(671) 473-4236 (office)
(671) 473-4238 (fax)
senbanp.com

www guamlegislature. org

@ Agenda_Nov 22.doc
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Chairman
Committee on Appropriations,
Public Debt, Legal Affairs,
Retirernent, Public Parks,
Recreatiom, Historic Preservation
and Land

Memmber
Cormmittes on Education,
Public Libraries
and Women's Affairs

Member
Cormumnitiee on General

Governmment Operations and
Cultural Affairs

Member
Committee on Mumicipal
Atfairs, Tourism, Housing and
Hag#ifia Restoration and
Development Authority

Mernber
Committee on Health &
Human Services, Health

Insuirance Reform, Economac
Development and Senior
Citizens

Member
Committee on Aviation, Growmd
Transportation, Reguiatory
Concermns and Future
Cenerations

I Mina'trentai

Dos na Liheslaturan Guédhan

E

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D)

November 20, 2013

Memorandum

To: All Senators

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan — ..
Re: Public Hearing ~ SECOND NOTICE

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement,
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a
public hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22,
2013 at the Guam Legislature’s Public Hearing Room.

The following is the agenda:

9:00 am

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX (HOT) BOND

PROJECTS
2:00 pm

Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the
Guam Land Use Commission

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat:
An Act to Amend Section 1 of Pablic Law 31-234, Relative to
extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery

and Reinvestment Funds,

Bill No. 219-32 (L.S) — Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben)
Cabrera Pangelinan: Ao Act to Amend §30109 of Article 1,
Chapter 30,5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the

Attorney General of Guam.

Bill No. 169-32 (1.S) ~ Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes:
An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the Municipality of
Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwellmg Zone (R1) to Light

Industrial Zone (M1).

324 W. Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagathia, Guam 96910
Tel: {671 ) 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam net
Website: http:/ /senbenp.com
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Bill No. 223-32 (COR) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan:
An Act to Appropriate the sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars (3400,000) for
the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Program established pursuant to
Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated.

Yanggen un nisisita espesidit na setbision, put fabot fgang 1 [isinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangetinan gi 473-
4236/7. Yanggen un nisisita kopiant i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi 1 uepsait i Liheslaturan Gudhan gi
www.guamlegislature. com Yanggen para un na’hslom testigu-mu, chule’ para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Sofedad
Avenus gi iya Hagstfia, pat guatto gi | Kuatton Katta gi | Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi
officei@senbenp.com Este na mutisiu inapdsi nu i fendon gubemamento.

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you
may log on to the Guam Legistature’s website at www.guamlegislature.com Testimonies may be submitied directly to our
office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in Haghitia or at the Mail Room of the Gu‘angegisfamre, via fax at 473-4238, or via email

at office@senbenp.com
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Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land

e

INEKUNGOK PUPBLEKO
(PUBLIC HEARING)

gi Betnes, gi diha 22 gi Nubembre, 2013
Friday, November 22, 2013

Kuatton Inekungok Pupbleko gi | Liheslaturan Guahan
(Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room)

. TAREHA
(AGENDA)

alas nuebi gi egga’an
(9:00 AM)

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX (HOT) BOND PROJECTS

alas dos gi despues di talo’ani
(2:00 PM)

Para Komfitmasion:
(Confirmation Hearing)

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Comuiission

Priniponi Siha:

(Bills)

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won PPat: An Act to Amend
Section 1 of Public Law 31-234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or
expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

BHI No. 219-32 (L.S) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An
Act to Amend §30109 of Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to

the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

-

Bill No. 169-32 (1.S) — Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone
Lot No. 5108-4, Located in the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family
Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).
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Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) — Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan:
An Act to Appropriate the sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for

the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Program established pursuant to
Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated. f '

Yanggen un nisisita espesidt na setbision, put fabot dgang i [fisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7.
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi stha ginen este na tarcha, hilom gi i vepsait i Liheslaturan Guihan gi -
www guamlegislature.com Yanggen pare un na’hitom testigu-mu, chule” para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya
Hagitita, pat guatto gi { Kuatton Kartta gi | Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4738, patsino imel gi officeffasenbenp.com Este na nutisia

inapAsi nu i fenden gubetnamento.

1T you require any special accammadations, auxitiary aids or other special secvices or for fusther information, please call the Ollice of Senator
Vicenie (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam '
Legislature’s website at www.guamlegistatare corn Testimonies may be submitted directly to ooy office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in
Hagitita or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at officesenbenp.com
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As of August 27,2013

["aalladi@guampdn.com ]
action@weareguahai.com
agdmin@frankaguonjr.com n
admin@guamrealtors.com
admin@leapguam.com
admin@weareguahan.com
aguondguam@gmail.com ]
ahernandez@guamlegislature.org
ajuan@kijifm104.com 3 .
alertajermaine@gmail.com
alinedfamilies@gmail.com
amB00guam@gmail.com
amanda@todugnam.com
amier@mvguam.com
ang.duenas@gmail.com ]
angela.lgrios@pgmail.com ]
ackada@guamlegislature.org ]
ataligha@gmail.com

dtamondong@guampdn.com

duenasenator@gmail.com

ed@tonyada.com

edelynn1130@hotmail.com

editor@mvguam.com

editor@saipantribune.com

edpocaigue@judiwonpat.com
elaine@tinamunabarnes.com T

i emgcho@gmail.com

| ewinstoni@yahoo.com

| eo@guamrealtors.com
etajalle@puamiegislature.org

evelyn4families@gmail.com
fbtorres@judiwonpat.com

floterlaje@gmail.com
| frank@judiwonpat.com
frank@mvguam.com

av@guamlegislature.org A

avillaverde@guamlegislature.org |
avon.guam @gmail.com
baza.matthew@gmail.com
bbautista@spbguam.com
bdydasco@yahoo.com
berthaduenas@guamlegislature.org
hetsy@spbguam.com
bmkelman@guampdn.com

brantforguam@gmail.com ]
‘breanna.lai@mail.house.gov

bruce lloyd.media@gmail.com
carlos.pangelinan@senatorbjcruz.com
carlsonc@pstripes.osd.mil
ccastro@guamchamber.com.gu
ccharfauros@guamag.org
charissa.tenorio@senatorbjcruz.com

chechsantos@gmail.com
cheerfulcatunao@yahoo.com
cherbert.senatordrodriguez@gmail.com
chris.budasi@guamlegislature.org

cipo@guamlegislature.org
clerks@guamlegislature.org
clifton@toduguam.com

clynt@spbguam.com R
colleenw@guamlegislature.org
committee@frankaguonjr.com
communications@guam.gov
conedera@mikelimtiaco.com
cor@guamlegislature.org
coy@senatorada.org

| cyrus@senatorada.org
derisost@guam.gannett.com
desori623@hotmail.com
dleddy@guamchamber.com.gu

gdumat-ol@guampdn.com

| gerry@mvguam.com
gerrypartido@gmail.com
gina@mvguam.com -
gktv23@hotmail.com
guam@pstripes.osd.mil

| guamnativesun@yahoo.com
hana@guam-shinbun.com

| hill bruce@abc.net.au
hottips@kuam.com
info@chinesetimesguam.com
janela@myvguam.com

| jason@judiwonpat.cam
jason@kuam.com
jblas@tinamunabarnes.com
jean@tinamunabarnes.com
jennifer.}j.dulla@gmail.com ]
jennifer@mvguam.com
jimespaldon@yahoo.com
jmesngon.senatordrodriguez@gmail com
joan@kuam.com
joe@toduguam.com o
john.calvo@noaa.gov

| john@kuam.com
jpmanuel@gmail.com
jtenoric@guamcourts.org
jtyquiengco@spbguam.com
| julian.cjanssen@gmail.com
juliette@senatorada.org
kai@spbguam.com
kenkelly@gmail.com

kelly toves@mail house.gov
keng@kuam.com
kevin@spbguam.com

khmg@hbcguam.net e

dmgeeorge@guampdn.com ]

koreannews@guam.net 5
koreatv@kuentos.guam.net A)
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Listserv: phnoticei@guamlegislature.org
As of August 27, 2013

kstokish@gmail.com

kstonews@ite.net )
law@guamag.org i
life@guampdn.com
llmatthews@guampdn.com
loudfamilies@gmail.com
louella@mvguam.com
lpuise@tonyada.com B
m.salaila@yahoo.com
mabuhaynews@yahoo.com
mahoquinene@guam.net
malainse@gmail.com

richdevera@gmail.com

ricknauta@hitradio100.com

rlimtiaco@guampdn.com

rob@judiwonpat.com

rolly@Ictkh.com

roryforguam@gmail.com

| ryanjames@senatormorrison.com

santos.duenas@gmail.com

maria.pangelinan@gec.guam.gov
maryfejeran@gmail.com
mary@roryforguam.com
mcarlson@guamlegisiature.org

senator@senatorbicruz.com

senatorbrantmccreadie@gmail.com

senater@tinamunabarnes.com

senatordrodriguez@gmail.com

senatorsannicolas@gmail.com

mcpherson.kathryn@abc.netan
menchu@toduguam.com

mike.lidia@senatorbjeruz.com

mike@mikelimtiaco.com

mindy@kuam.com
mis@guamlegislature.org
miseke@mcvguam.com

mlwheeler2000@yahoo.com

mmafnas@guamlegislature.org

monty. mcdowell@amiguam.com
mspeps4873@gmail.com

mvariety@pticom.com
mwatanabe@guampdn.com
news@guampdn.com

news@spbguam.com
nick@ikuam.com

norman.aguifar@guan{cc.edu
nsantos@guamlegislature.org

odngirairikl@guampdn.com
office@senatorada.org
aliviampalacios@gmail. com
onlyonguam@acubedink.com
pacificjournalist@gmail.com

parroyo@k57.com

pdkprg@gmail.com

pete@tonyada.com

phillipsguam@gmail.com ]
publisher@glimpsesofguam.com |

qduenas_8@yahoo.com

rennac@guamlegislature.org

senatortonyada@guamlegislature.org

senbenp@guam.net

sgflores@tinamunabarnes.com

sgtarms@guamlegislature.org

sitarose2@yahoo.com

slimtiaco@guampdn.com

sonedera-salas@guamlegislature.org

. speaker@judiwonpat.com

tanya4families@gmail.com

tasigirl@gmail.com

tcastro@guam.net

telo.tairague@guam,éav

tessa@senatorhjcruz.com

thebigshow@guamcell.net

thebigshow@k57.com

therese.hart.writer@gmail.com

therese@judiwonpat.com

tinamunabarnes@gmail.com

fitaitano@c¢s.com

tom@senatorada.org

tommy@senatormorrison.com

tony@tonyada.com

trittent@pstripes.osd.mil

tterlaje@guam.net

val@tonyada.com

vincent@tinamunabarnes.com

wil@judiwonpat.com

| will@senatorada.org

xiosormd@gmail.com

xiosermd@yahoo.com

vieeZ@guam.gannett.com

zita@mvguam.com

responsiblepuam@gmail.com
rfteehan@yahoo.com

rgibson@k57.com

zpalomo@guamag.org
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Serzzztoi"

Rory |. Respicio
CHAIRPERSON
MAOmITY LEADER

Senator

Thomps C. Ada

ViCE CHAIRPERSON
ASSIBTANT MAIORITY LEADER

Senator
Vicente (Benj C. Pangelinan
Member

Speaker
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Member

Senator
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Member

Vice-Speaker
Berjamin LE Cruz
Member

Legistative Secretary
Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
Member

Senator
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr.
Member

Benator
Michael EQ. San Nirelas
Memher

Senator

Y. Anthony Ada
Member
MinoRsTY LEADER

Senator
Aline Yomashila
Member

August 21, 2013

VIA E-MAIL
jolm.rios@bingr ouam.cov

John A, Rios

DHrector

Bureau of Budget & Management Research
P.0. Box 2950

Hagatfia, Guam 96910

RE: Reguest for Fiscal Notes— Bill Nos, 166 through 171-32 (LS)

Hafa Adai Mr. Rios:
Transmitted herewith is a listing of I Mina'trentai Dos na Lilwslaturan Guahan's
most recently introduced bills. Pursuant to 2 GCA 89103, 1 respectfully request

the preparation of fiscal notes for the referenced bills.

51 Yu'es ma'dse” for vour attention to this matter.

Vu} Truly Yours,

Senator Rory J. Respicio
Chairperson, Commiittee on Rufes

Attachments (1)

Ce: Clerk of the Legislature



Bili Nos, Sponsor Title
Judith T. Won Pat,
166-32 EAD, AlineA. | AN ACT TO TRANSFER TITLE OF LOT NO. 5397 MUNICIPALITY OF BARRIGADA, GUAM
(LS) Yamashita, Ph.D, | TG THE UNIVERSITY OF GUAM.
BLF Cruz
16732 AN ACT TO REPEAL § 23113 OF CHAPTER 23, TITLE 22 OF THE GUAM CODE
is RJ. Respicio ANNOTATED TO REMOVE THE CURRENT TAX EXEMPTION ON PREMIUMS
(L5) COLLECTED BY INSURANGE COMPANIES AS PARTOF THE QC PROGRAM.
T R MUNA Barnes | AN ACT TO REZONE LOT NOS. 22 AND 23, BLOCK NO. 4, TRACT NO. 170, WEST
168-32 A R e xe e e
15) ACRESSUBDIVISION, DEDEDD, GUAM FROM SINGLE- FAMILY DWELLING ZONE (R-1)
( TO MULTIPLE- FAMILY DWELLING ZONE {R-2)
Y AN ACT TO REZONE LOT NO.3168-4, LOCATED IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF
169.32 | TR MUSABarnes | TAMUNING, FROM SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING ZONE (1) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL
s ZONE [M1). ?
B ANACT TO ADD A NEW SUBSECTION (w) T0 §8104, TO AMEND §8139.1, TO AMEND
Vicente (ben) € SUBSECTION 814311), TO AMEND 88144, §8145, §8146, §8149, §8150, §8151, §8152,
CAbeRIt 88153, 82154, §8156, §6157, §8158, and §8158.1 ALL OF ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 8,
170-32 Pangelinan " :
(LS) TITLE 4 OF THE GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE THE DEFINED BENEFITS PLAN
OF THE GOVERNMENT OF GUAM RETIREMENT FUND,
wwwwwwww - AN ACT TO AMENT 588 3114 OF 16GCA, 57163 OF L0GCA, 4121 OF 4GCA AND 1107 OF
V., Anthouny Ada, B, ey eTH{ ASEHATES M £ty N . . .
17132 IF. Cruz 17G0A RELATIVE TO GOVERNMENT OF GUAM 1D CARDS ISSUEDTOPERSONS UNDER
L8) o 21 YEARSOF AGE,




COMMITTEE ON RULES

\ / Mina'trentai Dos na Lileslaturan Guihan » The 32nd Guam Legislature
J 155 Hesler Place, Hagatiia, Guam 96910 e wiww.guamlegislature.com

/ ' E-mail: roryforquam@gmail.com o Tel: (671)472-7679 o Fax: (671)472-3547

Senator

Rory J. Respicio
CHAIRPERSON
MAJORITY LEADER

Senator

Thomas C. Ada

VICE CHAIRPERSON
ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER

Senator
Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan
Member

Speaker
Judith T.P. Won Pat, Ed.D.
Member

Senator
Dennis G. Rodriguez, Jr.
Member

Vice-Speaker
Benjamin J.F. Cruz
Member

Legislative Secretary
Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
Member

Senator
Frank Blas Aguon, Jr.
Member

Senator
Michael EQ. San Nicolas
Member

Senator

V. Anthony Ada
Member
MINORITY LEADER

Senator
Aline Yamashita
Member

August 16, 2013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/L/L/y
Majority Leader & Rules Chair
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 169-32(LS)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 169-32(LS).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
Si Yu'os Ma'dse!

Attachment



P

LI

RSIRG sE D= TR & B~

10
11
12

14
15
16

I MINA’TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2013 (FIRST) Regular Session

Bill No, 10472 (L) \
kY
Introduced By: T.R. MUNA BARNES &

AN ACT TO REZONE LOT NO. 5168-4, LOCATED IN THE
MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING, FROM SINGLE-FAMILY -
DWELLING ZONE (R1) TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL ZONE (M1). ...

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: wif F

Section 1. Legislative Findings and Intent. [ Liheslaturan Gudahan finds
that it is the desire of the owners of Lot No. 5168-4 to maximize the use of their
property located in the Municipality of Tamuning to its highest potential. [
Liheslaturan Guahan further finds that in order to achieve the maximum and best
use of their property, the owners have requested the assistance of [ Liheslaturan
Gudahan to rezone Lot No. 5168-4 from its current Single-Family Dwelling Zone
(R1) to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

I Liheslaturan Gudhan turther finds that the owners of Lot No. 5168-4
acquired this property through a land exchange with the Government of Guam
authorized by Public Law 31-253. After months of waiting for the completion of
the implementation of Public Law 31-253, the approval process for the Deed of
Exchange was completed and the owners received their copy of the official Deed
of Exchange. (See documenrt attached as Exhibit “A”"). Furthermore, the owners
conducted research on the zoning status of the property and their findings
determined that the property had a zoning designation of R1. (See document

attached as Exhibit “B”).



10

24

[ Liheslaturan Guahan further finds that based on the findings of the RI
designation, the property owners not only want to achieve the maximum and best
use of their property. but want the zoning of their property to be consistent with the
surrounding properties that are either zoned Light Industrial or Commercial. (See
reduced Zoning Map attached as Exhibit “C”).

It is therefore the intent of I Liheslatieran Guahan to authorize the rezoning
of the lot described herein for the purposes of assisting the owners in maximizing
the highest and best use of their property, as well as rezoning the property to
maintain consistency with the surrounding properties.

Section 2. Lot Rezoning. Notwithstanding any other provisions of law,
Lot No. 5168-4, containing an area of 3,976+/- square meters, located in the
Municipality of Tamuning, is hereby rezoned from Single-Family Dwelling Zone
(R1) to Light Industrial Zone (Ml). The real property rezoned herein is officially
described as:

Lot No. 5168-4, Parceling Survey Map of Lot 5168, Municipality of

Tamuning, containing an area ol 3,976+/- square meters as shown on

map prepared by Government of Guam., Department of Land

Management, L.M. Check No. 201FY89, Land Management I4-

89T330, recorded under Document No. 417648, Certificate of Title

GC#3114. Water and Power (electricity) and Sewer are available or

within a distance of 100 feet from the property. (Parceling Survey

Map of Lot 5168 attached as Fxhibit “D”).

Section 3. Effective Date. This provisions contained herein shall take

effect immediately upon enactment of this Act.

I
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DEED OF EXCHANGE
This DEED, made and entered info this }j}“ day of (,)U/[M , 2013, by and

between the DEPARTMENT OF LAND MANAGEMENT, GO%RNMENT OF GUANM,

whose address is P.O. Box 2850, Hagatna, Guam 963932, herein called the PARTY OF
THE FIRST PART, and JUDY R. UNTALAN, PATRICIA T. ROSARIO, DOLORES R.
BOARDMAN and LORENZO C. ROSARIO, JR., all of legal age U.S citizens,
hereinafter referred to as PARTIES OF THE SECOND PART, who shall share and
share alike in accordance with the Final Distribution entered on September 11, 2008 in
the Estate of Lorenzo Camacho Rosario, Deceased, Superior Court of Guam, Probate
Case No. PR0O054-87 and which is recorded in the Office of the Recorder, Departmeant
of Land Management as Instrument Number 736626 on September 29, 2008, do
declare that they did, and do by these present make an exchange of Real Property as
authorized by Public Law 31-253.

WHEREAS, the PARTY OF THE FIRST PART is the owner of certain real

property in Tamuning described as follows:

2807




Lot No. 5188-4, Parceling Survey Map of Lot 5168, Municipality of Tamuning,
containing an area of 3,976+ square meters as shown as shown on map
prepared by Government of Guam, Depariment of Land Management, LM
Check No. 201FY88, Land Management [4-89T330, recorded under Document
No. 417648, Cerificate of Thle GC#3114. Water and Powsr {electricity) and
Sewer are available or within a distance of 100 fest from the property.

WHEREAS, the PARTIES OF THE SECOND PART are the owners of certain
real property desctibed as follows:

Lot No. 5024-1-R1NEW-2, Re-Subdivision Survey Map of Lot 5024-1-R1NEW,

Municipality of Tamuning, containing an area of 1,545+ sguare meters as shown

on map prepared by Duenas & Swavely, Incorporated, LM. Check No.

015FY2011, recorded under Document No. 825429, Water and power
(electricity} and sewer are available or within a distance of 100 feet from the

property.

WHEREAS, both parties agree to exchange their respective properties which are
the subject of this Deed of Exchange based on the Final Judgment entered on June 2,
2010 in Judy R. Untalan, et al. vs. Government of Guam, Superior Court of Guam Civil

Case No. CV18384-93, and in accordance with Public Law 31-253.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises:
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, PARTY OF THE FIRST PART, for and in consideration of the conveyance
of property below listed, does hereby grant, transfer, convey, exchange, set over and

deliver unto PARTIES OF THE SECOND PART, the following described parcel:



Lot No. 5168-4, Parcelling Survey Map of Lot 8168, Municipality of Tamuning,
containing an area of 3,976+ square meters as shown as shown on map
prepared by Govemment of Guam, Depariment of Land Management, L.M.
Check No. 201FY89, Land Management 14-89T330, recorded under Document

No. 417648, Certificate of Title GC#3114. Water and Power (electricity) and

Sewer are availabls or within a distance of 100 feet from the properiy.

THAT, PARTIES OF THE SECOND PART, for and in consideration of the
conveyance of property below listed, does hereby grant, iransfer, convey, exchange, set
over and deliver unio the PARTY OF THE FIRST PART, the following described parcel:

Lot No. 5024-1-R1NEW-2, Re-Subdivision Survey Map of Lot 5024-1-R1NEW,

Municipality of Tamuning, containing an area of 1,545+ square meters as shown

on map prepared by Duenas & Swavely, Incorporated, L.M. Check No.

015FY2011, recorded under Document No. 825428, Water and power

(electricity) and sewer are available or within a distance of 100 fest from the
property.

Together with all and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances
thereunto belonging or in anywise apperiaining and the reversion and reversions,
remained or remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof, and also all the right, estate
fitle and interest, possession, claim and demand whatsoever, both at law and equity of
the Government of Guam, in and into the above granted premises, and every part and
parcel thereof with appurtenances thereto.

To have and to hold the said properties, the one to the other, their heirs, and

assigns forever, free from any liens, morigages, or encumbrances.



Deed of Exchange - Judy R. Untalan, Patricia T. Rosaric. Dolores R. Boardman and Lorenzo C. Resado, Jr
Fage 4 0f 8

PARTY OF THE FIRST PART
GOVE NMENT OF G AM:

EMA NAS rector
Dep th?nt of Land Mana ement

Date:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CITY OF TAMUNING } 88

On this Z(Q-ih day of ‘J\}ME . 2013, before me, the

undersigned notary, persenally appeared Monte Mafnas, Director, Department of Land
Management, known to me to be the person whose name is signed on the aitached or
preceding document and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated

purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal in
Tamuning, Guam, the day and year first above written.




E SECOND PART:
L RToewelyY o £AST,

Sy UNTALAD
JUDY R. UNTALAN

LORENZO C. ROSARIO, JR.
Attorney-In-Fact - Document No. 822140

Date: b/fg/B

PARTIE

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CITY OF TAMUNING ) 58

T, —

On this A% _ day of _Dune , 2013, before me the
undersigned notary, personally appeared LORENZO C. ROSARIO, JR., knownh to me
to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument as the Attormney-in-
Fact for JUDY R. UNTALAN, and acknowledged to me the he subscribed the name of
JUDY R. UNTALAN, thereio as principal, and his own name as Attorney-in-Fact, for its
stated purpose on the attached or preceding document and acknowledged to me that
he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal in
Tamuning, Guam, the day and year first above written.

Q&,(@?\J QW@*
Rl S0, Sages

RAYMOND SAN NICOLAS SAYAS

NOTARY PUBLIC

In and for Guar, UBA i
sion Expires: Mar, &’? 2615
Ml?’ Cﬁmemxhi%u. hagaéﬂa Guam 96932 el




PATRICIAT, R 87R§C}

Date: /!/1 /5 {2
U

*

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CITY OF TAMUNING ) ss

On this _ {2 day of _ Svme . 2013, before me, the
undersigned notary, personally appeared PATRICIA T. ROSARIO, known to me 1o be
the person whose name is signed on the attached or preceding document and
acknowledged to me that she signed i voluntarily for its stated purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal in
amuning, Guam, the day and ysar first above written.

BN Seyoe-

%ﬁwﬁma& S Souyas

T

RAYMOND SAN NICOLAS SAYAS
PARTIES OF TRE(SECOND PART: ﬁiﬁ?&;?i%ﬁi .
D€ AN B ot R v et
DuoeesS £ Boaeovald

DOLORES ROSARIO BOARDMAN
LORENZO C. ROSARIO, JR. o
Attorney-In-Fact - Document No. 822139

Date: U/[ %/{3




P Exchange - Judy B Uniglen, Palricls 7. Bosarlo, Dolores FL Boardman and Lorenzo G, Boesarlo, Jr

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

CITY OF TAMUNING ) 88

gy -
On this _I1% day of D vl . 2013, before me the
undersigned notary, personally appsared LORENZQO C. ROSARIQC, JR., known to me
o be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument as the Attorney-In-
Fact for DOLORES ROSARIO BOARDMAN, and acknowledged to me the he
subscribed the name of DOLORES ROSARIO BOARDMAN, thereto as principal, and
his own name as Attorney-in-Fact, for its stated purpose on the attached or preceding
document and acknowledged io me that he signed it voluntarily for ifs stated purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal in
Tamuning, Guam, the day and year first above written.

20%@*\3 Seryeg-
MW««& 3. NY Seanas

RAYMOND SAN NICOLAS SAYAS

NOTARY FUBLIC

In and for Guam, U.S. .
My Commission Expires: Mar. 07 2515
P.0. Box 1972 Hagatna, Guam 96932

PARTIES OF TH% SECOND PART:

1 i Ll i
A i oy M Yo,
—— A . RRR RSO S B S
: - I 2 ‘“r
5 IR Tt , e

LORENZO C. ROSARIO. JR. T

Date: U/{@{(B




ACKNOWLEDGMENT
CITY OF TAMUNING ) S8

On this \g:v\ day of Sung , 2013, before me, the
undersigned notary, personally appeared LORENZC C. ROSARIO, JR., known to me
io be the person whose name is signed on the attached or preceding document and
acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for iis stated purpose.

IN WITNESS WHEREGF, | have hereunto affixed my name and official seal in
Tamuning, Guam, the day and year first above written.

e

Wm Sw SC«.L#@

RAYMOND SAN NICOLAS SAYAS
NOTARY PUBLIC
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY Inand for Guam, US AL 0 o |
AND FORM: My OB i G o0

/./%/’-——-—‘—'“—w" . PR
o Std
- S

LECRARDO M. RAPADAS AT T

Attorney General of Guam NS
Date: 7// ?/ (7 L .
Doy /3"'6%5& R

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

EDWARD LB CALVO

Governor of Guazr%ﬁ

Date: jl}i. 1 Q




EXHelr Vg

DIPATTAMENTON MINAREHAN TARG
{Department of Lond Management}
GUBETNARENTON GUAMHAN
{Government of Gudhgn)

k.

EBAZA CALVO
nor

RAY TENORIOC
Lisvtenamt Govemaor

Date: July 15, 2013

Tor Chief Planner, Land Planning Division

rankiin Jimenez, Associeat Broker, Tian Realty

Vaﬂ:z& g 121 Tekano Lane, Suite 203
Address Tamuning, Guam 96213
Re: Reguest for DLM Certfication of Desionated Zone

{4 recorded Survev Map should sceompany this Reouest Form)

Website: - o . e - . -
Wensite *Praperty Deser b -4, congisting of epprox. 3,976.00%- square meters
e ; goter

tapplication Name: Franklin Jimenez
' 4 Contact Numberf{sh
S Sk 478, ’”363 Eneser: o

A Lt‘l‘ 727-3%81  Home:
SRICIAL U EONLY

Yerification of Besignated Zone
FOWING BHSTRICT: [ 14 5@%—% FIRZ [31C [1Mt [IMAZ [IPD OLIM [ 1S [} RF

F71-548- LAF\:.; {

Gartification of Zone fafhovel
I sapproved

, ﬁ;'fii{"
n, Filing Fea: Ten Dollars ($10.00) filing fes as per Fublic Law 28-02,

ETRT P

This ls &
i api@f Y 5’% it (F»ees am{ harges As ssed b” the Dapartment of Land Managementl, avallsble approximately fowr
(4] working davs ag per P L2508, Section 117, Sunshing Reform Law, sxcent for, %F% vmmcaﬁozvs 7

Py

R

et s

o, c‘( i ;
Amount D & 1%

iy
el
53}

| DL Form 08 - Zoning Certification — September 2011 Page iof 2




VERIFICATION OF ZONING
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

RESOURCES FINDINGS /| FACTS

Legislative Zone Change jnp findinge

Land Use Application {
(1987 to Present) | v Prndings

Amendment Zone Changes | \\p «&n&ﬁgﬁﬁ
Summary Zone Changs

(P. L. 21-82 as amended by P.L.
21-144, Section 8) | o Finolings

Split Zone Change ]

(Pursuant to P.L. 25-131) | Y ‘Qh&@i V\é’\g

HPR Master Listing | e Lingduwas
Litigation Files | wp Ll nas
Official Zoning Map o2 per oLl ~ZOVw, oD aulsteet (o

FR6TS34 [ | FRE7SA3 [ 1 1 Torwes R-VIRmndontiod). F3- 51328

F3-67S35 [ ] F3-67844 |
F3-67836 | ] F3-67845 |
F3.67S37 [ ] F3-67546 [
F3-67S38 [ ] F3-67S47 |

F3-67838 [ 1 F3-87848 |
F3-87840 [ ] F3-67548 |
F3-67541 [ ] F3-67S50 |
F3-67542 [ ] F3-87851 |
F3-67852 | 1
Other:

Shphanie Duenos

Researched Completed By

| DLW Form 05 — Zoning Certification — September 2011 Page20f2 |
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